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PROCEEDTINGS

JUDGE DAVID SALAPA:

This is the time and the place that the
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission has set for a

‘hearing on the case captioned Margaret Shafer versus

UGI Utilities, Inc. at Docket Number C-20065954. I am

Administrative Law Judge David Salapa; The Commission
has assigned me to preside over the hearing in this
case and to render a decision for the‘CommiSSion to
consider. Appearing by telephone is theyComplainant,
‘Margaret Shafer. Good’morning, Ms. Shafer.

MS. SHAFER:

Good morning.

JUDGE SALAPA:

And also appearing by telephone is
Counsel for the Respondent, Larry Crayne. Good
morning, Mr. Crayne.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Good morning.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Can each of you hear me?

MS. SHAFER: '

Yes.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8%08
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Yeg, 1 can.

JUDGE SALAPA:

And can you hear each other?

MS. SEAFER:

Yes.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Mr. Crayne?

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Yes, 1 can.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Okay. And 1 can hear each of you, so we

‘have a good telephone connection. Ms. Shafer, since

you are the Complainant in this matter, you have the
burden of going forward first. So I will swear you in

and take your testimony. After you are done

testifying, Mr. Crayne may ask you questions about
fycur testimony. This is Cross Examination. I would
lsimply ask that you listen to the guestions that he's

asking and answer them to the best of your ability.

After you're done testifying and Mr.
Crayne has an opportunity to cross examine you, Mr.

Crayne will then have the opportunity to present

witnesses. And then when those witnesses are done
jtestifying, you will have the opportunity to cross

| examine Mr. Crayne's witnesses. Do you understand how

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 »
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| this proceeding with go forward, Ms. Shafer?

MS. SHAFER:

Oh, absolutely.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Could you please raise your

right hand then?

'MARGARET SHAFER, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Could you please state and
'spell your name for the record?
A, It's Margaret Shafer, S—H»A5F~E~R‘

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Ms. Shafex, where do you

currently reside?

A At 105 North Lockwillow Avenue, Harrisburg,
Penngylvania 17112.

JUDGE SALAPA:

And how long have you resided there?
A. We took possession of the house December '99.

JUDGE SALAPA:

And is this a single family dwelling, or

an apartment, or half of a double, or what it is?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(Bi4) 536-8908 ~
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A. This 1s a single-family dwelling. ®hen we
purchased the property, it was a single family,
dwelling. The upstairs had been made into an
apartment and had been converted back.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. So was this like a two-story

'house and the second story was an apartment?

A, Yes, yes. It's a two-story Cape Cod and they had

built steps out back and had made an apartment, a one-

bedroom apartment upstairs.

JUDGE SALAPA:

And when you moved in, was there still
somebody,in the apartment? |
A. Yesf there was. But whenywe signed the lease, we
had given them 30 --- or I'm sorry, 90 days to be out
of the lease.

JUDGE SALAPA:

In other words, when you purchased the

property, ydu told the second-floor tenant they had 90

days to move out then?

A. Yeah, yeah.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. And when did the tenant move

out then?

A. Actually, the tenant had moved out the end of that

Sargent’s Court:Reporting‘Sérvice, Inc.
' (814) 536-8908
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month.

JUDGE SALAPA:

So they moved out the end of December
1999, the same time you took possession? |
A. No, no, no. No, they had --- we had taken --- we
had actually moved into the property the 1lst of 2000,
January 1st of 2000. They had actually moved out it
was eithef December 31st --- I'm sdrry, January 31lst

¢f 2000 or like February I1st. It was one of the two

days.

JUDGE_SALAPA :

Okay. So the tenant was gone shortly
after you moved in?

;A) Absolutely.

JUDGE _SALAPA:

Okay. I'm just trying to get the dates
straight here. ©Now, so since that time, the house has
been a single*ﬁamily dwelling; correct?

A. Yes, it has.

JUDGE SALAPA:

And let me get this straight. From your
Complaint, you have --- UGI supplies your naturalkgaé'
service; is that correct? |
EA‘ Yes.
| JUDGE SALAPA:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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And they have supplied that service since

 you moved into the house?

AL Yes.

JUDGE SALAPA:

And you have gas hot water heat; is that

correct?

A Yes. We have a boiler, so it actually heats the

hot water in our house. And that's the only hot water

 that we have coming in.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Okay. So it's a combination. You have
~=-~ if I'm getting this correctly, you have a gas-

fired hot water heating system or furnace for your

‘house; is that correct?

B Yes.

JUDGE SALAPA:

And that furnace also supplies the hot

watery for the house?

A. Correct.

JUDGE SALAPA:

And that is the only ---?
A" Well, we do have a hot water heater. We have a
hot water --- a gas heated hot water heater, but it

also supplies to the boiler to heat the house.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, 1nc.
(814) 536-83908
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Gh, all right. Sovycu have a furnace and

then you have a gas hot water heater?

A. Yeah.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. I did --- okay. And let me
-~~~ agcording to your Complaint, and I'm just reading .

through it here, in March of 2065, you called UGI

because you thought you had a gas leak; is that

correct?

A, Yes.

JUDGE SALAPA:

‘And could you tell me what happened then
in March of 200572

A Sure. 1 have fairly'large flower beds out in

front of our house. Our meter for the gas sits right

out in front of the property as you drive up the

driveway. I was out and I was raking and~pu11ing

weeds and things like that, and I smelled gas. It was
a --- there was no wind. It was a nice warm day, and

I was outside. And like I said, you know, I was a

liztle bit taken aback that I smelled gas and I

"

thought, you know, maybe it was just me. But I came

in and I thought, I better be safe than sorry.

I called UGI and what I said ~-- you know, I

called the gas leak place, the number,yand I’said to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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themn please do me a favor, this is,,you know -=-- I

‘want it to be checked, but it's pot like --- you know,
I don't think my‘house is going to blow up. I think

this is outside. T said, could you please gend

somebody over? And the girl that answered the phone
joked with me and I said please don't send the fire
department. And she said, that's fine. I'll send
somebody over immediately. And I said, okay. |

And it was. It. was about -an hgur later a

gentleman came over and he looked. He took a meter,

and he started going around it, like a handheld meter.

and he started going around it to see, I guess, if

' there was any gas coming out. So he said he had to

make, you know, a couple calls. And the next thing I

know, he came back and he said, somebody else is going

‘to be coming out. He said, we're going to replace

that meter for you, and I said, okay. And I said, but
it's okay, everything's okay. and he said, oh, yeah,
it's fine. You know, we're going to need to turn the

gas ¢ff for a while, and I said, that‘s‘pérfectly

fine.

And a second individual came out to the house, and

,he came over and he, you know, introduced himself and

said he wag going to change the meter. So I was st:ll

cutside, you know, working in my bed. 'And~he,brought

0argent s Court Reportlng Sexvice, 1Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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his truck ovei, brought his stuff out, walked over and
started checking evarything.‘ | | |
He said, you know, the gas waé off. He was going

to replace the meter. So he --- before he, you now,

replaced the meter, he found where the buried pipe

that comes out ~--- and it's kind of an angled pipe.

‘Tt kind of looks like it has --- it has a lot of arms

¢n it. There was gas leaking from there. And how I

noticed it was, you know, I was standing there and he

was ghowing me. He had liquid clear soap, and he had

put it on it and it actually was bubbling.’ And it was
coming‘from quite a few of the joints. And I said,

ol, what's that, and he said, oh, that's the way we

test for leaks. And I said, okay.

And I said --- he said, well, we're just going to
rep.ace the meter. He’said, we're just goiﬁg to do |
everything. And I said, well, like the meter --- I
don't think the meter's bad. I said, I just smelled
it coming. Like I had actually --- you know,‘was down
there sniffing it. And he said, nope, we're going to

replace everything, so I stood there and watched him

while he did it.

And when he was finished, you now, he came to the

door. He knocked. He said, everything shou1d be okay.

'If yecu have any other problems; please give me a call.

SargenC’s'Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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He was extremely nice. He got everything done, and he

left. At that peoint, I had called UGI, and I said,

}you know, I'm just wondering hocw --- you know, I mean,

this is the first time we've smelt it down here. I
had called one time prior, and that's when I was told

they had no record of me ever calling.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Well, no, wait.
A, Okay.-

CUDGE SALAPA:

So let me Qo bacik andkget some of this
kinformation‘ You said you saw gas bubbling from leaks

in the pipe.

A, Yes.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Were these the pipes that were going into
the meter or were these the pipes that were going out |

of the meter and into your house?

AL These were the pipes that were coming from the

very back of the meter. The very back of the meter

that was coming into the <~- it was --- there‘s one
pipe that's coming directly out from the house. Then
there is a conglomeration of pipes with elbows on them
going into thé‘back of the meter. That's where it was

leaking from.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Now, he alsgo said to me while --- "whenever he

| showed me where these leaks were at, ne said, this

meter shéuld have been changed a long time ago. And I
said, why? He said, look how\badly it's rusted. And
1 said, well, you know, I'm a homeowner. I don't knoW‘
these things. And I said, you know, thank goodness I

smelled gas then. And that's when he proceeded to

'change the meter.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. And so after the meter was

 ~=-- after UGI replaced the meter, did vyou smell gas

anymore then?

A. No, no. I --- that afterncon I continued to, you

know, put flowers on my flower bed --- put flowers on

my flower bed and we --- I didn't have any problem

after that.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. And you haven't had any smell
of gas since that time; is that correct?
A. Correct. I'm out in my flower bed constantly, you

know, doing all kinds of landscaping, and we haven't

‘had any problem since.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Now, you said that you called

UGI after they replaced the meter; is that correct?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 '
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A, Yes. I did call them becausé I wanted to know

‘about our bill because it was so high. And I had
asked them if I could be set up on payment plans, and
T was told no. And when I asked why, and they said,

well, because it's the amount you owe, It's too high

for us to set up any kind of budget for,you} ~And I

said, well, Wait, that's whenever this whole thing

started. I said, well, wait a minute. I said, you

 know, there was a gas leak, and I was told by the °

customer service rep that there was nothing they could
do to help me.

- At that point, I had even called a different

 supplier of gas, and I can't think of what the name

igs. They're out of --- I can't think of what the name
was and asked them if‘they could come over, and y&u
know, ifli could have their ---. I thihk it was
Service 0il, but they havé a gas division. And I had
asked if I could start getting gas through them, so
that I could stop, you know, my servicé througﬁ CGI

and get that paid off. And they told me, no, because

it had been reported to the credit union, and 1 said,

okay.

JUDGE SALAPA

You mean the credit unicon or the c¢redit

' bureau?

" Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 5326-8908
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16 |
A The qredit bureau. |

JUDGE SALAPA:

Okay. Thank you.
A. I'm sorry. The credit bureau. It had been

reported to the credit bureau and it had actually made

my credit look bad.

JUDGE SALAPA:
All right. So what eXactly is it that
you want the Commission to do about this?

b, Well, basically what I'm saying is, I mean, 1if

it's --- everyone feels that it's my responsibility.

I want them to work with me on these payments because

I tried and they said absolutely not. Théy said there

 was nothing they cbuld do, but I know --- I know what

the gentleman told me. The gentleman that came out

here bagsically told me that it was after the meter and
yes, it would affect the heating in the house.
Our house was constantly cold. You know, it's an

older house. This I understand. My husband and I

}have caulked around windows. We've done everything we
can. And it just seems like this year =--- you know,
since this leak’s been fixed, the house is warmer. So
 i tan't believe that that gaskleak ~-~ to me, it was

affecting our usage. It wasn't getting into the

house. And I kpow what the guy told me.

‘Sargent’s Court Reporting Sfervice, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ‘
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I also have called somefother'ccntractors and

‘asked them when they put boilers and':hlngs like that

in or when they run gas, whose responsibility are cthe
lines. BAnd they said, well, ncrmally the actual pipe
that's coming out the house is your responsibility.

However, the little conglomeration on the back and the

‘meter itself, from what I was told, UGI put in. And

' that's where the leak was at. It was the little

conglomeration of short pipes and elbows where the gas

was leaking from. So that gas was not entering my
house for me to heat my house. It was dissipating in
the atmosphere. 2And I just don't feel that I should

have to pay the total amount of the bill.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right-
A. And that was over a course of six years, Your
Honor . | |

CUDGE_SALAPA:

Okay. But you only discovered the gas
ce- you only smelled the gas leaking then in March of

20057
A. No, actually, we smelt it before then and we had
called UGI once before. And it was probably about ---

probably about three years prior that I had asked

'them, and they said, they were going to send somebody

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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out to the house. They told me they'd send sbmebody

out te the house. Now, of course, my husband and I

were working. I didn't take off that day, and they
‘said everything was fine. But they also told me

béaause they read the metexr every other month, that

the people that come out to read the meter never had
any problem smelling it.

But it wasn‘t something that you could --- I mean,
you had to stand there a few minutes and actually be‘
working around ‘it, to smell it. You knéw, that was my
whole point.

When i called UGI to set up payment arrangements,
I also asked them for my history for the past five
years from when I had moved in to 2005, and I was told
that,th&y didn't have the records. And when I spoke

to the customer service rep, I said, you have to have

the records. I said, every business keeps'records for
seven years, and she said --- I’said, you know what,
‘Ifm not trying to be angry with you. I said, can you
please put a supervisor on the phone.

At that point, they had puc a superﬁisor on the
'phone. I had asked the supervisor for records of my
-~~~ you know, since day one that I moved in here.

That I wanted to see usage and everything, and she

told me, they didntt have them to supply to‘he.t‘So

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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that's what started this whole thing.

You know, ijust don't feel --- on top of that,

you know, I mean --- yes, when we moved in here on

January 1st, I had one lady upstairs. I had my
husband, nyself, and my daughter. My daughter moved
out two years_agoa our usage, you know, for that two-

vear period up to when they fixed‘the meter, hadn't

changed.
So I'm just a little confused. You know, I would
think someone -~~~ I mean, when you have a young person

in thke house, who's constantly going out and

constantly washing her hair, constantly washing a pair

of jeans, I would think that that usage would've

changed. And now, I see it --- I see a change now,

but I did not see it up to that point. I feel very

vstrongly about that.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. 1Is there anything else you

want to tell me about thisg?

A You knew, actually, no. I wmean, we don't have ---

other than we don't have a gas heated stove and we

don'‘t --- you know, we don't have gas in our stove.
We don't have a gas fireplace, and that's the only
thing we have. You know, when the two gentlemen ~--

when I called and I asked for that history of my ---

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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of my, you know, property, and I was told it's a

| landlord/tenant property. And I said, excuse me? And

she said, it's a landlord/tenant property. It always

hasg been. I said, how can it be a landlord/tenant

property when there was never a UGI bill for upstairs?

' and the lady said to me, what are you talking about?

I said, how could it have been. I said maybe at one

point it was a landlord/tenant because they were

renting the downstairs as well as the upstairs.
However, when they put it into my name, I called and
told them I was the property owner. I asked them if

they needed a copy that I was the property owner, and

they sgaid absolutely not.

So wnen I asked for those records, I was told that

they couldn't provide them to me. She said, well, T

have to dispatch someone out to your house to verify

' that it's a landlord --- it's not a landlord/tenant
property.
JUDGE _SALAPA ;
And when 4id this take place?
LA It Eook --~ this was after they had put the new
meter in. | |

JUDGE SALAPA:

Okay.

A. And that would've been 2005. And you know, I

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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|said, okay, and she said, well, we want to make sure

' that that metex isn't supplying gas for two

properties. And I said, fine, you're nmore than

welcome to come out. I took off of work that day. I

stayed home. They sent a gentleman out to the house.
|He cawme in. Ee went down the basement. He inspected

the unit. He also --- you know, he checked the pipes
and was wondering where things were running and had
asked questions.

I also offered tu'caka ﬁim upétairs. And I said,
you know, I'll take you upstairs and let you see. I

opened the door that leads to the upstairs. I showed

him. I said, you know, here’s where they used to
live. I said, you know, we have some stuff ripped
down now. I said, we want to remadel. We just

‘haven't done it yet. And he said, okay. And I said,
'do you need anything else, and the gentleman said,
;absclutely:not. He said, you showed me &verything‘I
Ineed, and he thanked we and;we’walked out front. And

){ I had the screen door open.

In the meantime, somebody else had come up,‘
ancther gentleman. He walked over and they were
looking at the meter, and that's when I had the screen

door open. And the one --- the younger gentleman who

vhéd pulled up, not the one who had entered my house,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-~8908
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but the other one made the ccmment,vhe,said, oh, well,
there, right there's where the leaks were at because
it appeared that those elbows and the short pipes,

where they had sealed the actual leaks --- it's green

now. You can see right around where it would actually

screw in, the pipes would screw together and the

elbows were actually green. And the one gentleman

made the comment, well, that was stupid. He goes,

they had to change that meter. And the other guy

'said,‘well, L don't know. I was just, you know,
coming out to check on the landlord/tenant, and he
'said, well, that should've been painted over, That
 shows iighL there‘where the g#s leak was at. And then
ihe called the person who put'the meter in, you know,

not proper of a name. He uged an expletive.

Ard I stood there and then the guy --- the
individual who was in the house before had knocked on
the door, and he said, can I check something else?

And I said, absolutely. And him and the other

individual went back downstairs, looked, I guess, over
where the wall --- like the wall that the pipes

would've come into and checked that. And he came back

upstairs, and I said, is everything okay? And he
gaid, oh, absolutely. He said, have a --- he said,

we're done. Have a nice day. He said, I'1l go back

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




1..)

o2

10

11

12
13
14

15|

16

17

13

23

and report to them, and he went back and reported to

them¢‘
JUDGE SALAPA:
Okay. All right. Do you have anything

‘else, Ms. Shafer?

LA No, that's everything.

JUDGE SALAPA:
All right. Mr. Crayne, do you have any
Cross Examination?

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

I have some questions, Your Honor. But

kbéfdxe I ask the quéstioné, did you get a copy of Ms.

Shafer’s July 17, '06 letter?

JUDGE SALAPA:

Yes, I did. aAnd I was goinrg Lo ask ---

Ms. Shafer, I received a letter from you dated July

|17¢th, 2006 ---

A.  Yes.

JUDGE SALAPA:

--- and scme pictures that wers attached

to that letter.

A, Yes.
| JUDGE SALAPA:
Did you want those pictures to be made
5 | apart of the record in this prcceed?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908



10
11
12

13

14 |

16
17
18
19

20

22

23
24
25

LN

was just my ---

24

A Yes.

CUDGE SALAPA: ‘
All right. And what about the lettex?
}Au Absolutely. Yeah, I sent that --~- I mean, that

b4

mean, that's the only evidence I

have other than I was standing there, as well as

pictures that we took afterwards.

CUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Well, then what I will do 1is

‘that 1 will mark the letter as Complainant's Exhibit

One and the pictures as Complainant’skExhibit'Two‘

And~you're asking that they be moved into the record

in this proceeding; is that correct, Ms. Shafer?
(Complainant ‘s Exhibits One and Two

marked for identification.)

A, Yes.
JUDGE SALAPA:
Any objections, Mr. Crayne?
ATTORNEY CRAYNE:
I have no objecticons, Your Honor, for
| what they're worth. I have some guestions that 1 want

to ask about the letter, though.

JUDGE SALAPA:
All right. I will move Complairant’'s

Exhibits Number One and Number Two into the record in

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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your guestions.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Vexry good. Thaﬁk you.

CROSS EXAMINATION

| EY ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Q. Ms. Shafer, the very first paragraph of your

letter states the pictures were taken a day aftér the
pipes were sealed by UGI Gas?

A. 1 believe it was a day.

Q. Is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. The pictures were taken the day after the pipes

were gsealed; correct?
A. Absolutely. Well, yes, T did this letter --- I

don’t know if it was a day after or a few days after,

‘but it was directly after. It would've been ---

within the week after it was done. But actually ---.

o You're sure of that?

A. Sir, I'm assuming. I'm assuming it was within a
week. My son-in-law was the one that actually came
over, and my future son-in-law was actually the one

that took the pictures with his camera.

Q. So it's not possible that those pictures were

taxen almost a year later, is it?

254
k
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A. Oh, absolutely not. Absolutely not.

Q. Okay. Now, you testified about a pipe and where

'you believe the .eak was located.

'A. Yes.

Q. If I understand your testimony correctly, you
believe the leak was'iocated aftef the meter; correct?

A. Yes. Sir, if you're looking at the pictures

themselves, ---
Q. Yes.
A -~~~ you see the pipe belhind the meter that has the

elbows on them.

G. And those are ali pipes that are aﬁtef the meter?
A, Yes. Because from my understanding,lﬁhe only
pipes that are before the meter are actually ones
underneath it that you cannot see.

Q. Okay. Now, you testified that --- and your .etter
states in the last paragraph that on :hreerseparate

oecasions, you requested a billing histecry?

A Yes.
Q. Do you know about when you requested those?
‘A. Yeah. Actually, the first billing history

would've been oh, it would have been in 2003 because

we noticed that the bills were extremely high. We

requested one then, and I actually got --- I didn't

get one of my meter usage, I actually got like an

Sargent's Court Reporting Sexvice, Inc.
(814) 536-8%08
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actual payment history, but that hadn't been what we

reguested, and that was what we received then.

And then the second time we reguested the billing

history was when I had called in. That was after the

‘meter had changed. They came out and put a new meter

in, and I had requested a history then, and was told

that I couldn't get one.
And then the third time was whenever we had called

back and asked that payment arrangements be made, and

they told us, no, they coulda't do it because it was a

landiord/tenant propexty, and I said, okay. And T

'said, well, you know, can I get a history of

everything, and she said, well, we don't keep records.

And that's when I was told --- the third =Zime was

actually when T was told they didn't keep records back

that far.

©. All right. TI'd like for you to look at the

pictures you submitted, Ms. Shafer.
1A, Yes. |

Q. I'm looking at the first picture which is the

meser. It looks like there's snow on the meter; is
that not correct?

A, Yes.

Q. And when YOu look at the other pictures, there's

also snow on the piping; correct?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A, Yes.

Q. Very‘good.

A. S8ir, if you're trying to --- if you're trying to
inginuate that the snow was --- you know, we have had
snow after the fact last year. If you look, the métér

was changed in March and after that we did have a

snowfall. That was when my son-in-law went out and

took the pictures.

0. You're sure the meter was changed in March?

A I guess --- March, February ~-=- March. 1 would've
thought it was the first half of last year.

Q. Okay. Now, the UGI workers who you overheard
discuss;ng the meter piping, ---

A. Yeah.

Q. === they were talking about the piping after the

meter; correct?

P Yes.

Q. You're certain of that?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay.

A. Because they commented about the green ---

whatever the green stuff was that sealed it.

Q. You don't recall the date they were out there, do

you?

A, No, sir, I do not.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Okay. I have no additional questions,
Your Honor.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Do you have anything
additional at this point, Ms. Shafer?

MS. SHAFER:

No, sir, 1 do not.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All'right. Mr. Crayne, do you have a

twitnesgsg?

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

I have three witnesses, Your Honor. We
will try to make things go as quickly as possible.

CUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Who's your first witness?

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Thomas Slecad. If you want to swear all
three of them at the gsame time, the other two
witnesses are Gregory Orris and Raymond Nicaise.

JUDGE SALAPA;:

Let's just swear them in one at a time.
We'll start with Mr. Sload. <Could you please raise

yaur right hand?

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
| (814) 536-8508 ,
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THOMAS SLOAD, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

AS FOLLOWS:

ke e sk ey K mk B GG e e W e W e e e N R e e i e A e e ek A e e W A N e A R e e Gk e e e M e Wk s e e e W e

JUDGE SALAPA:

Please state and spell your name for the
record.
a. Thomas Sload, S$-~L-0-A-D.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Mr. Crayne?

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Q. Mr. Sload, what is your connection with UGI

Utility?

A. I'm a supervisor within our central accounting
department.

Q. And how long have you been with UGI?

A. Eighteen {18) and a half years.

system?

AL Yes, 1 am,

Q. Have you reviewed Ms. Shafer's billing and payment

history?

A Yes, 1 have.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE :

Your Honor, I submitted an exhibit by

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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letter dated July 17 and copied to Ms. Shafer. I
'believe both you and Ms. Shafer have thosé?

JUDGE_SALAPA:

Yes. I have ~-- I have what are marked
Exhibits R~1, R~-2, R~-3, R-4 and I think R-5.

(Respondent's Exhibits One through Five

marked for identification.)

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

That is correct, Your Honor.
JUDGE SALAPA:
A1l right. Yes, I do have them ail.

BY ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Q. Mr. Sload, would you please identify what has been
marked as Exhibit R-17?

A. It is statement of Ms. Shafer?s account from June
12th of '06 to June 10th of *04.

JUDGE SALAPA:

 Excuse me one second. Ms. Shafer, do you
have copies of these documents present with you?
P Y

MS. SHAFER:

Yeg. Yes, I do.

And ycu're able to follow along?

MS. SHAFER:

Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGCE SALAPA:

All right. Continue. I'm sorxry.
ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Okay.

'BY ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Q. Mr. Sload, what 1s the amount currently owed by
Ms. Shafer? |

A. $2,888.73.

Q. And how many payments has Ms. Shafer made in 20067
A. In 2006, we’'ve had two.

¢. How many payments did Ms. Shafer make in 20057

A In 2005, there were five payments actually made,
| however one of those was returned as a bad check, so
lonly four valid payments.

iQ, All right. Now, you have reviewed this statement

of account and the billing and payment history of Ms.

Shafer?

A. That's correcc.

Q. Has Ms. Shafer been billed in accordance with UCI

| £filed and approved tariff rate R general service

residential?

A. Yes.
Q. Mr. Sload, would you please identify what has been
marked Exhibit R-2? |

A, That is a meter test card showing results of the

Sargent'’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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meter thaft was removed when it was tested.

¢. That was a meter that was removed from Ms.
Shafer's residence; correct?

A. That is correct.

¢. What date was that meter removed?

A. May 5th of 2045.

|¢. Okay. ©Now, what do the test results indicate?

'A. The test results show that it tested within the

guidelines of the PUC.

C. And the guidelines c¢f the PUC are p.us or minus

two percent; correct?

A. That is correct.
Q. Mr. Sload, would you please identify what has beeh

marked Exhibit R-37

A R-3 would've been a written utility xreport that

wag sent to the customer after she contacted us on

January 23rd,

Q. And what does that report conclude? |

A. It says that the bills are correct and that the
initial gas leak that was found in May was done before
the meter ictself.

Q. All right. TI'm going to ask you to identify ---

just identify Exhibit R-4.

'A. R-4 would've been the order that was created when

the customer contacted UGI with the initial gas leak

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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odor.

0. And who was the servicefpersonmel that generated

that order?

A. The service personnel would've been somebody in

our call center.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Very good. Your Honor, I will have

gquesgstions about this exhibit ard the next exhibit of

' the actual service personnel who were out at the site

and did the work. I'm just asking Mr. Sload to
identify these exhibits.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right.

BY ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Q. Mr. Sload, please identify Exhibit R-57

A. R-5 would've been the order that was created when

we had the meter actually changed and rebuilt for che

customer.

Q. All right. Now, Mr. Slgad, are you familiar with
the UGIL Gas Service Tariff Ruies and'Regulations?
A. Yes, I am.

o Specifically, Tariff Rule 4.17

A, Yes.
o. And what does Tariff Rule 4.1 provide?
A. It states that the company will maintain and cwn

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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jits gservice connection pipe, which is the supply main

to the curb, and the service supply pipe, which would

be the curb to the meter and stopping at the meter.

Q. All right. Now, could you explain that in perhaps

fmore simple terms?

A. Sure. Bssentially, UGI will be résponsible for
all the piping up to the dutlet side of the meter.
Anything from the outlet side of the meter on is the
customer's responsibility,

Q. And the piping that Ms. Shafer has,béen talking

about here is on the outlet side of the meter;

,correct?

A. That is correct.

Q. Okay. I want to refer you to the last paragraph

of Ms. Shafer's July 17, '06 letter. You have

reviewed the UGI computer records. And what do the

computer records show regarding contact by Ms. Shafer?

[A. We show a contact in late 2001, and then nothing

again until the May 2005 when a gas leak odor was

called in.

Q. Okay. Now, I want to refer you to the first

picture attached to Ms. Shafer's July 17, '06 letter.

What does that picture illustrate?

A. Are you referring to the gas meter?

Q. Yes.

Sargent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A It's a picture of a gas meter showing the actual

meter number that corresponds to the meter at her

location with an actual index showing on the meter

iteelf.

Q. And what does the index reading?

PA. 1,063,

. Now, wheén a new meter 1is set, what i3 the index
reading on the new meter?

A, I'm sorry. You broke up.

Q. When a new meter is set at a customer's residence,

what index reading does that meter carry?

A. When the meter was set at this location, it was

ksat on May 5th of 2005, and it was set an index of all
1| zeros.
Q. S0 thig shows an index of 11,0637

AL Correct.

Q. Does that indicate that this picture could have
been taken a day or two after the meter was replaced?
A, No. Actually, I was looking at the Statement of
Account also, which does show the index from that

meter. 1t shows that on February 9th of 2006, almost

rnine monthg later, we had an index ¢f only 1,05%,

which means the picture was taken sometime after

February 9th, 2006.

Q. So 1t was taken almost a year later?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A, That's correct.

MS. SHAFER:

And that's possible.

CUDGE SALBAPA:

Let him ---.

MS. SHAFER:

Oh, I'm sorry.

cUDGE SALAPA:

You can ask him guestions when he's done

testifying.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

That's all I have for Mr. Sload, Your
Honor.

CUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Now, Ms. Shafer,,befére I let

you ask guestions of Mr. Sload, I have one or two

guestions.

MS. SHAFER:

Okay.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Mr. Sload, back to your Exhibit R-2, the

| meter test report, vyou indicate that the meter was
ltegted, and it wasg within the allowances that the

| Commission regulations provide. 1Is that shown on the

document under percent error where it ---

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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B . That is correct.

JUDGE SALAPA:
--~ where it says test one, plus 1.4 and
then test two, plus 1.9?

AL That ig correct.

. JUDGE SALAPA:

So would that indicate that the mater was

|registexring more gas than was actually passing through

it or Less gas than was actually pasSing through it?

A. It was showing a little more gas than was actually
passing through it.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Okay. And the other question I have is,

you referenced the Complainant's Exhibit Number Two

with the meter reading of 1,063, and then you said

' something about the index. Were you referring to UGI

Exhibit R-1, which shows a column there of usage and

then index?

{A. That is correct, Your Honor.

JUDGE SALAPA:

So if I'm reading this correctly, in
April, April 12th, 2005, the index on the old meter

was 1,357; coxrrect?

AL Correct, Youxr Honor.

JUDGE SALAPA:

~ 8argent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-8908
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And then the following month, which would

A, That's corrsct.

- JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Thank you. That's all tha:z I

have, Ms. Shafer, do you have any guestions of Mr.

Sload?
| MS. SHAFER:
Wwell, yes, I do. He made obviously =--
you know, he made it completely obviocus that I haven't

been paying my bill, and talked about the payment

history from 2005 to 2006. He failed to tell you that

JUDGE SALAPA:

Well, I ---.

MS. SHAFER:

In fact, my husband ~--.

cUDGE SALAPA:

Do you have any guestions to ask?

MS. SHAFER:

No, I have no gquestions.

CUDGE SALAPA:

A1l right. Well, then that --- that's

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. No, I did not.

have no questions about ---.
MS. SHAFER:
Well, maybe I do have one.
JUDGE_SALAPA:
, All right then.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MS. SHAFER:
,Q; Mx. Slcad, aid‘you check my payment history prio
to all of this? '

MS. SHAFER:

Thank

JUDGE

you.

SALAPA

All right. Any Redirect?

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

One short question, Your Honor.

BY ATTORNEY CRAYNE:
Q. Mr. Sload, in reférencihg the --- ldoking at

Exhibit R-1 and in referencing the 4/12/05 and the

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

40|

s
-

5/11/05 readiﬁgs, those readings reflect the cnange of

the meter; correct?

A, Yes, they do.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Okay.

1 have nothing additional for Mr.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, 1lnc.
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Sload, Youxr Honor.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Do you have any further
gquestions of Mr. Sload, Ms. Shafer?

MS. SHAFER:

No.

cUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Next witness please, Mr.

Crayne.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

I would like to call Gregory Orris.

JUDGE SALAPA:

~All right. Mr. orris, could you please

raise your right hand?

GREGORY ORRIS, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

A8 FOLLOWS:

JUDGE SALAPA:

Thank you. Could you please state and

spell your name for the record?

' A. Gregory Orris, O-R-R-I-S.

JUDGCE SALAPA:

All right. Mr. Crayne?
DIRECT EXAMINATION

Sargent*’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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BY ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Q. Mr. Orris, what is your position with UGI
Utilities?
A. I'm a Utility Mechanic II.

G. Ilow long have you been with ;hé company?

A. Sixteen {(16) vyears.

C. All right. Now, Mr. Orris, would you please refer
to what h;s been identified as Exhibiz R—4? Do you

have that document?

A, Yes. Yes, I do.

0. Could you explain please what the document shows?

A. It's showing that that order was sent to me

through dispatch for a leak outside, and I went to the
residence.

G And that residence was located at 10% North

Lockwillow Avenue; correct?

A. Correct.
G. Okay. Would you explain what you found and what

action you tock at that time?

A. Okay. Well, I checked around the meter with my

gés gscope, and 1 found some readings right ab¢ve the

vaiva before tﬁe meter. It was rusted pretty bad, so
1 Eigured I’1l call into dispatch and get the fitters
cut here to replace thét'whole set for her so she

wouldn't have any more leaks in the future and shut

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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the valve off so it would stop the leak and then I was

lpretty much done.

Q. Were you at site alone?
A. Yes,
Q. Now, you state the leak was 1ocated before the

meter?.

B Yes, it was.

O. So it would've been venting gas into the

atmosphere, which was not passing through the meter;

correct?

A. That's correct.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

That's aLll I have, Your Honor..

JUDGE SALAPA:
All right. I have a guestion or two of
Mr. Crris. Mr. Orris, when YDu went out, you said you

used a gas scope to detect gas; is that correct?

A Yes, that's correct.

JUDGE SALAPA:

What exéctly iz that? Is tha:t a handheld
device that has a probe on it or what is that?

A. Yes. It's a handheld device that has a probe on
it. It's digital and it has a pump and it jﬁst sniffs
for any natural gas.

JUDGE SALAPA :

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Ilnc.
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All right. Apnd so when you checked for

leaks at the 105 North Lockwillow Avenue address, do

you --- did you basically take that probe and just

hold it over the pipe and over the meter to determine
exactly where the leak was coming from?
A. Yes.

JUDGE SALAPA:

and you only detected the leak at the one
location before it went into the weter?

A, Yeah, I think there was more than one little leak

before the meter. Like I said, the pipe was badly

corroded, and it had to be replaced. So that's why I

called in and got the order made up.

And when you did your check, did you also

check the pipe on the outlet side of the meter?

AL Yes, I did.

JUDGE SALAPA :

And did you detect any leaks there?

l&. No. Tha:t pipe wasn't --- well, it wasn't that
badly corroded, but I still checked everything and I

even put some holes in the ground. I didn't get any

reading there just in case there was a leak

underground. The only leaks I found was right above

the valve before the meter.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE SALAPA:

A1l right. Thank you very much. Ms.

Shafer, do you have any questions of Mr. Orris?

MS. SHAFER:

Yes, I do.

{ CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS5. SHAFER:

 Q, You made the comment a few minutes ago that you

put some holes in around the ground. How far down do

' you g¢ when you check?

A I just had a screwdriver.- It was probably a foot

long that I used to put the holes in because the

‘ground wasn‘t tight. I just wanted to make sure that

there was no leaking underneath in the ground.

Q. Okay. Do you remember what was the on ground when |
you ~--- was there anything on the ground, anything in
your way when you were trying to poke those holes down

there?

A. No, I don't remember thar.

MS. SHAFER:
Okay. Well, there happened to be ---.

JUDGE SALAPA:

No. You can ask him guestions.

MS. SHAFER:

Okay.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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{BY MS. SHAFER:

46

Q. Also, you're basically saying that yoeu did not

seal or you did not get liguid soap out and seal any

of the pipes after the meter while I was standing

JUDGE SALAPA:

there?
A. No, I didn't seal any of the pipes, ma‘tam. I was
the first one there that found the leak ---
 Q‘ Okay. |
A, --« and called in to have a fitting guy come out.
| MS. SHAFER: | |
Okay. I understand. I understand. VYes.
Okay. I have no other questions.

All right. Mr. Crayne, do vou have any

Redirect?

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

No Redirect.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. And do you have another
witness yet?

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Yes, I do, Your Honor. I would like"to

‘call Raymond Nicaise.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Mr. Nicaise, could you please

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508 ‘
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raise your right hand?

B B R N e e T i T e e T T T T e T T

'RAYMOND NICAISE, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

T b el e o e . R el e AN e e e e e e B e e e e i e e e e b AR e e SR e G e e e ae am se e ae e e e e e aE e e e

JUDGE SALAPA:

Could you please state and spell your

rname for the record?

A. Raymond, N-I-C-A-I-S-E.

JUDGE SALAPA:

N-T~C-A --=?

:A‘ I Sierra, Echo.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Let me just repeat it. N-I-C-A-I-S-E?
A. Yes, sir.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All yight. Mr. Crayne, go ahead.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Q. Mr. Nicaise, what is your position with UGI?
A. Mechanic II in C&M. '

G. How long have you been with the company?

Al ’Sixteen (16) years.

‘Q! Okay.  Would you pleasé refexr to what has been
identified as Exhibit R-5?

Qargent 8 Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-83908
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'A. Yes, sir.
Q. Now, Exhibit R-5 is a computer record ¢f your

activities when you were called to 105 North

Lockwillow Avenue on April (sic) 5, '05; correct?

A. Yes, sir.

]Q@. Would you please state what acticn you took upon

larrival at the site?

A. Well, I went there. The meter set was hand built,

so I removed the meter set and the meter, I don't

remember quite --- I think the meter was damaged when

I took the swivel off or I couldn't get the swivel

off, one of the two. And I replaced it with a

prefabricated meter set, and I tied the fuel line vack
in te the existing fuel line. And I had --- I had to

change it around a little bit to make it adapt to our

prefabricated set.

‘Q. - You had to c¢hange the customer’'s piping -=-

Yes, sir.

Yes, sir.

what do you mean by a prefabricated meter set?

A.
Q. ~--« to adapt to your meter set?

A. |

Q.
A. It's already built up for us. The'regulator and

everything's already on it, and they loock a little

nicer than a hand-build set.

Q. Well, what do you mean when you said the

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, lInc.
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customer's piping was hand built?

A. Well, I didn't say the customer's was hand built.

| Ours was hand built.

Q. Oh, okay.
A, In othexr woxds, it looks a lot different than what

this set here, the prefabricated one does.

Q. Okay. Did you observe the point at which the

piping was leaking?

AL No, I didn't. I just was told to rebuild the

meter set and that's what I did.

. Okay. So what modification did you make to Ms.

Shafer's piping?

A. Okay. Coming up out of the wall, there's a one
inch L and a one inch nipplé about approximately a
foot long. I put a new one inch L with a short one

inch nipple, and a reducer from one inch to three

'quarter and then approximately another foot with two

Ls to tie back into our prefabricated meter set.

o. Now, ig that shown in the pictures?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Which picture?

A" Number three and numbexr four. And the reancér'é

showr in number five.

1Q.  Ckay.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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And these --- excuse me, Mr. Crayne.

| These would be the pictures that Ms. Shafer previcusly

had admitted and they would be Complainant's Exhibit

Number Two, the third, fourth and fifth picture?

A I believe that's correct, Your Honor.

GUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Continue.

'BY ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Q. Now, when you completed the work, did you check

the piping for leaking?

A. Yes, I did, sir.

Q. You checked the UGI part of the piping; correct?
P ,

A, Yesg, I checked both.

Q. And you checked Ms. Shafer's piping; carréct?

A. Yes, sir. |

0. Did you find any leaks?

A. No, I didn't.

0. Okay. Were you at the site alone?

AL Yes, I believe T was. ’

Q. Okay. HNow, there's been reference to liQuid soap.
I presume that's the material you used to check for
leaks aﬁter’you completed the installation of the new
meter;’correct?,

A. Yes, sir.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

Sargent’s Court Reporxting Service, 'Inc.
(814} 536-8908 ‘




WP W N

&

14

15

16
17
18|
19|

20

22

23

24

51
Okay. I have no additional questions.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Let me just ask a guestion or
two to clarify. You said you're with thekckand M

department; is that correct?

A Yes, sir. That's constructicn and maintenance.
JUDGE_SALAPA: |
All right.k That's what 1 wanted 60 know.
You also referenced that there was a damaged swivel

set on the old meter. What 1is a swivel set?

Ia. It's a swivel turning. You can turn it a little

bit to make the meter spin. And what happens
sometimes is the nut gets stuck on the meter and you
tan’tkget them off. And Lfkyou really try and fcrce
them off, sometimes it pulls the threads off of the
meter and it will leak if you try to use it again.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. So basically, you had to
replace that because that was damaged beyond being

able to be re-used?

A Yes, sir.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. The other thing, I had a
guestion. I understand that you replaced this with a

prefabricated meter, but you said the meter that was

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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in place was hand-built. Does that mean that the
meter was built by UGI personnel for that particular

location or what exactly does that mean?

AL No, sir, it's not the meter. It's the piping

itself. We hand build them or we use a prefabricated

one thaL'skalready built to save time. They have them

--» you know, they're already made up for us and it

saves us time instead of trying more of less stick

' build one out of, you know, nipples and Ls ourselves.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. 1Is it uncommon --- or maybe I
should phrase it this way. Is it common in your |
experience for older homes to have what you call a
hand-buillt meter set?

A. Yes, it's éommon‘

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Those are all the questions
that I have. Ms. Shafer, do you have any questions?

MS. SHAFER:

Yes, I do.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. SHAFER:

Q. You made the comment that you came out and you

'replaCed the meter and you tested for leaks. Are you

saying that you did not take clear soap out and check

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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the pipes that are in that picture?
|A. No, ma'am, I didn't say that.

:Q. Okay. But did you check those pipes?

A. Yes, ma'am, I c¢hecked them.

Q. Okay. And did you seal them?

A. Yes, ma'am, when you put them Zogether, you seal

{ them.
Q. Okay. DNow, you said you replaced piping. Can you

|explain to me exactly what piping you replaced?

A, Yes, ma'am. The one inch elbow, approximately a

four or five-inch piece of one inch pipe and a one

inch to three quarxter inch reducer, and approximately

a foot~-long three quarter inch pipe, two elbows and a

small nipple and a small nipple.

Q. ‘Okay~ So 1f you're looking at the pictﬁreé thét I
provided, --- |

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. --~- the one that's the side view.

A. Yes. |

0. The meter would be to the left, and‘bf coﬁrée, the

wall would be to the right-hand side.

AL Yes, matam.

Q. The pipe that's in the back, are you saying that

you replaced that?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Okay. Do you think it's common for a pipe that ais

|put in within a course of year to have rusted out that

bad?

A, Yes, ma'an. Ie will.

Q. Okay. Okay. So if you loock dn the left-hand
side, =~-=~

A, Yes, ma'an.

Q. --- the pipes that are in the front, the one elbow
at the very top of the picture that you see.

A. Yes} ;

'Q. Could vyou explain why that wouldﬁft have rusted as
well as the one in the back?

A. I don*t know, ma'am.

MS., SHAFER:

T don't have any other questions.

SUDCE SALAPA:

Any Redirect, Mr. Crayne?
ATTORNEY CRAYNE:
No.

CcUDGE SALAPA:

All right. At this point, Ms. Shafer, do

2 | you have any rebuttal testimony you would like to give

at this point?

‘MS. SHAFER:

Yes, I would.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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cUDGE SALAPA:

All right. You're still under oath.
MS. SHAFER:

it st

Yes.

SJUDGE SALAPA:

Go ahead.

MS. SHAFER: |

Hearing the testimony --- I think the
workers came out and did exactly what they were
supposed to. However, I tail to believe that a pipe.
. pipes that were replaced within a year would have

rusted as badly asg the ones in the piqture, Also,

while I was sitting here on the computer, I did look

at the dates that the pictures were e-mailed to me

from my son-in-law.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right.

MS. SHAFER:

Itkwas --~- it was after that, and I want
to add, excuse me fbr my error on this. We recentiy
had a loss, and l've just been dealing with that.

Yes, it was. It was after. And I'm looking at the

actual pictures itself of when my son-in-law sent them
to me. But getting back ---.

CUDGE _SALAPA:

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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56 |

Well, what dates -~- do you have a date

 when the pictures were actually taken?

MS. SHAFER:

Yes, it was January of this year. And

like I said, we had been in and out of thé hospital

from July of last year until December when my father
passed away. So we had been in and out, and this was

not something that was priority to me at the time.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. 1 understand.

MS. SHAFER:

But laoklng at these pictures and

listenlng to the testimony, I'm a woman. I'm not a
lmechanic. I'm not --~- you know, I don't know all the
things you guys know being professionals. However, I

cannot believe that within a course of a Year that

that pipe --- that that pipe would have rusted and the

front one would nct have.

When T was referring to the testimony of
the two individuals that came out and checked the
landlord/tenant, those were the pipes they were
referring to. The one individual made the comment,
those are the pipes that shcgld‘ve been painted. And
the other one, said, what do you mean. Wéll, look,

it's obvious he sealed the pipes right there.

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting berv1ce Inc.
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So I'm not trying to rip anybody off.

I'm trying to do what's falir, and I don't thkink UGI

was being fair to me. There's no way in the course of

a year those pipes could'wve rusted that bad,

absolutely not. Those pipes had not been changed. I

stood there and watched it. I know what he replaced,

and those pipes in the back were sealed. That's where

he put the liquid soap.

I never disputed the fact that the meter

itself wasn't running properly. When I -¢alled, I said

I put my head down there by the pipe and’I Smelled

gag. And it was back there by the house. So my

dispute wasn't that the meter itsell wasn't --- I

‘mean, the meter looked ugly, but I wasn't disputing

that. I was disputing those leaks, and those pictures

show where those leaks were sealed. And your other
two workers that came out to the house verified that

that should have been painted over. And I'm thinking

(it should've been painted over so stupid people like

‘me didn't see where the leaks were at.

That's all 1 have to say;

JUDGE SALAPA:

all right. Mr. Crayne, do you have

lanything further you want to add in light of Ms.

Shafer’s rebuttal?

Sargent’s Court Réporting ServiCe, Inc.
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ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Heré is what's going to
happen from here on out. I will wait for the
transcript to come back from this hearing, and it
should be 21 calendar days from today, I believe. At
that point, I will review the transdript and‘the |

testimony, and I will sit down and write an initial

decision in this ‘case.  After I've written the initial

‘decision, the decision will be sent to the parties, to
D

UGI and to you, Ms. Shafer.
At that peint, there will be an
instruction sheet on the initial decision indicating

what steps you may take. If one or the other parties

disagrees with what I have put in my initial decision,

they may file what are called exceptions or objections

to my initial decision. If one or the other or both.

parties file exceptions to the initial decision, my

initial decision and any exceptions or replies to

those exceptions will go to the five-person Public

Utility Commigsion.

The five commissioners will then issue an

order based on their review of my initial decision and

‘the exceptions. That will then become the final

Sargent’s Court Repoxting Service, Inc.
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Commission order, and the parties may then appeal that

order to Commonwealth Court if they so desire. The

|Commission's decision on my initial decision and the

exceptions will be made at a public meeting.

Now, do you understand what will happen

from hexe on, Ms. Shafer?

MS. SBAFER:
Yeg, I do.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Do the parties have anything

further at this point? Ms. Shafer?

MS. SHAFER:

No, I do not.
CUDGE SALAPA:
Mr. Crayne?

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

I have a short closing statement, Your

Honor. 1 think it has been clearly‘éstablished here

that the leak was before the meter. Whatever gas

leaked from the piping never passed through the meter.
Therefore, Ms. Shafer was never billed fcrkany

consumption that she did not actually consume. The

meter was tested after it was removed and found to be

operating within the Commission guideline. Mr. Sload

testified that Ms. Shafer has been billed ccrrectly

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
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under the applicable UGI tariff.
Ms. Shafer makeéya point abduc the pipes
being ~-- or perhaps should have been paiﬁted‘ I

don't know what relevance that is. I don't think it

is of any relevance. Pipes need not be painted. The

leaks gealed that she references on her side of the

piping --- if you look a:t the pictures, obviously,
when you screw pipes together, you have a sealant
material on there and some of it will sgueeze out the

joint. The pipes were sealed, asvtestified, by Mr.

'Nimaiﬁe, who stated that when YOU screw the pipes

 cag%ther that seals the pipes. I would ask the

Commisgion dismiss Ms. Shafer's complaint.

JUDGE_SALAPA:

All right. I have one bit of

fhous&ke&ping here. I did not recall, Mr. Crayne, that
7|you asked for admission of your exhibits into the

| record.

ATTORNEY CRAYNE:

I did not, Your Honor. I would ask for

‘that at this tiwe..

JUDGE _SATAPA:

All right. Ms. Shafer, Mr. Craync kas

asked for admission of the exhibits that he has sent

to me with a copy to you marked Exhibits R-1 through

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (814) 536-8908




10
11

12 |

13

14

15

17

18
19
21
22

23

25

61

R+5. Do you have any objection to that?

MS. SHAFER:

Yes, I do.

JUDGE SALAPA:

On what basis?

MS. SHAFER:

I have an objection on the payment
history because it's only been for one year. 1've
been --- I've been a customer of theirs since '99 as

well as prior to when I moved here in '87. I've

lalways had exemplary credit with themn, and'yes,_he‘s

only showing a credit history for the past year.

cUDGE SALAPA:

I am going to overrule your ob-ection,

'Ms. Shafer.

MS. SHAFER:
Okay . .
CUDGE SALAPA:

And I will admit Exhibits R-1 throcugh R-5

){of UGI into the record in this proceeding. And just

in case I didn't already do so, I will also admit

Complainant's Exhibits One and Two into the record in

this proceeding for you, Ms. Shafer?

MS. SHAFER:

Okay.

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10
11

12|

13}

14
15

16 |
17|
18|
19|
20|
21

22

23

24|

25

52
JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Having nothing else before me

at- this point, this proceeding is adjourned. Thank

you. Wait a minute.

OFF RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE SALAPA:

211 right, Having nothing further to

transact at this point, this hearing is adjourned.

{Thank you and have a good day.

* Kk ok ok ok %k Kk

EEARING CONCLUDED AT 11:31 A.M.

kK KOk kK ok kK
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o g 1008 Statement of Account
NERAE B |
Customer Name Margaret Shafer DO : ,
Service Address 105 N Lockwiliow Ave 1F C UIM ;
City, State  Zip Hamsburg, PA 17112 F hasld ENT
Account Number 208-420-7100-01 OA D , :
Turn On Date 1212072000 \ EH
Shut Off Date L ,
L ) Bilts o ) , Payment Adjustments
Billed Datel Usage| Index |  Bill Amount Type - | Degree Daysi- Dato Ampunt Typo
G206 162 |1551 $108.11 [Estimaie . 117| (08725408 $300.00{Customer_
511106 43 {1488 - $7864{Actual 196] {03/1306 $300.00{Custamer
{4mijoe (162 |1446 —$270.47 |Estimate — 568| [05/47/05 ~$150.00{Customer
W46 {233 (1284 $364.76/Aclual 837 [03/16005 $159.37|Customer
2000006 229 [1051 3368 B9{Estimate ~801| [02/18K5 $109.28|Customar
1AT06 [258 | 822 $437 77{Actual 1045| (01731705 $300.00[Customar
12000105 1228 | 564 $350.68|Estimate 794 {01/31/05 -$166.00[Retumed Check
0905 |85 | 336 $132.19|Actual 365| (01/7/05 $165.00|Customer
10110105 _ |49 | 251 $81.17|Estimato 51) (11722004 $194.03|Customer
ol08I05 |31 | 202 $51.111Actual 0] [1072/04 | $200.00|Customer
8005 |41 171 $62.93|Estimate 0| [09Ma04 $204.11|Customer
72105 |41 | 130 562 93[Aclual 4| [o8nend $226.48|Customer
&10/05 |74 89 $102.33|Estimate 138] [07721/04 $170.48|Customer
BA105 {123 | 16 $160.07|Actual 305| [06722/04 $198.23|Customer
412/05  |182 1357 $243.26|Estimate 650 , , ' '
1105 323 11165 ~-$401.211Actual 1012
200005 |31 | 842 — $389.16|Estimate 1131]
1105 1264 529 $330.07]Actual 1029
12109104 1203 | 265 $252.69|Estimate 560
11/08/04 - |95 g2 $123.72] Actual 499
10/08/04 168 9967 $91.84[Estimate 104]
0/00/04 |45  |0809 $64 48/ Actual 7
8/10/04 |40  |oa8s4 $58.28|Estimate 7
712104 |45 |o814 $64.49|Actual | 11
6/10104 |45 {9769 "$83.05|Estimate 32
|Totals - $4,73541 Totals $2,551.97
Summary
Prior Balance $506.76 D,
{Total Bllls $4,755.41 RN
Total Late | \Q;?:g
Chargoes $13324 L, > .,‘;\:» -
Sub-Total $5.395.41 L7 S AN
. o (/C, 00. & s 2
Lesy Payments «c} 5 (,} ] ) S
and Adjustments $2,551.97 iy ‘%6‘
Total Due $2,843.44 "y o '
; , : y(;&:‘_‘."
"5’:;'{%1
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January 26, 2006

Margaret Shafer

105 N Lockwillow Ave 1F - DO |

" Harrisburg, PA 17112 en
- Customer Number: 208-420-7100-01 ‘ /: O[D EE/V T ~
Dear Ms. Shafer. | @ |

This is to advise you that your dispute regarding the billing period from December 9,
2005 to January 11, 2006 was resolved on January 26, 2006 ‘

You contacted our office on January 23, 2006 stating you felt the bill was too high and
requested another payment arrangement. At that time the UGH representative you spoke
with advised you we were not able to offer you a new payment arrangement as your
account is a landlord/tenant account. You stated this property had been converted into a
single family dwelling. A UGT serviceman visited your property on January 25, 2006 to
trace the fuel lines to find out if the property had been converted. His report shows that
there is still only t gas hot water heater and 1 gas house heater for this property, You
would need to provide us with the proper documents, such as a contractors invoice, or
deed showing that this is no longer a multiple unit dwelling and now just a single family
dwelling. You also mentioned during that conversation that there had been a gas leak at
your property and you were concerned that may have caused your bill to be higher. Upon
research of the gas leak it was found that the leak was on the fiel line prior to where the
meter registers any usage, therefore it did not affect your gas bill. |

If you have any questions or need additional assistance, please call our Customer
Information Center at 1-800-276-2722. If you still feel the bill seems higher than normal,
you can have a High Bill Investigation and Meter Test performed on your utility meter.
The total cost of the investigation and test is $ 76.00  You also have the right to be
~ present during this testing If this is an option you are interested in please call our
- Customer Information Center at 1-800-276-2722 to schedule at your convenience. If you
‘are not satisfied with the explanation or options given, you do have the right to file an
Informal Complaint with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission. I have enclosed an
“outline on the procedure for filing the complaint.

Sincerely, ‘ , S
Heather ‘ ; ~ AN
. ) ¥
o &7{/ . R AN
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g . ) H ' : - “” 3 a 9 O
Customer Relations Representative A 2
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IRMH % % & % % INSPECTION/REPAIR/MAINTENANCE HISTORY * * * % # 06/26/0%" §
DIST: 0020 WR#: 080320 CA#: 208-420-7100-01 MTR#: 1118747:815 REM: 05/05/05%
JOB ADDRESS: 105*1F,N LOCKWILLOW BVE,HARRISBURG mﬁm
COMMENTS: STATED SHE SMELLS MILD ODOR : . P
1118747 ,METER QUTSIDE FRONT . ; i f
CONTACT KAME: SHAFER, MARGARET R PHONE# : 717 mqu muwm APPL#:
CONTACT ADDRESS:
JOB CCDE: 26-001 METER, GAS ODOR DATE REQ: 05/05/05
WPA: JO5  TECHID: | o REPID: |
ZONE: 17112A APP DTE: @ - JOBCARD: HARORDER  TRBRL: N
UTILITY TYPE (G E W): G GAS BUDGET ITEM: 99 SCH#:
TAKEN BY: HSTEI =~ ON: 05/05/05 @ 08:47 STATUS: 99 PRINT REQ: EDGREGCD
mm\mow. UsD: USD 1ID: LMS ID: MISC:
;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;; ~=== WORK SCHEDULING = —mmm oo oo oot i e e
STATUS| CREW HQ : 2701CS | RELATED WR#:
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COMPANY: GUD REGION: HBG DISTRICT: 0020 W/R#: 080320 CREW HO: 2701CS

STATUS 99 ON 11/27/05 HISTCRY : i SCHEME# > WPA: J05
PROJECT NAME: ; , ; ZONE: 17112A
JOB ADDRESS: 105*1F,N LOCKWILLOW AVE, HARRISBURG TYPE: 26-001 TRMA

TECH ID: CTCT: SHAFER,MARGARET R DISP RTYPE
ENTERED om\om\om BY GORRT STATUS 60 09:46 RTYPE mmzmwwﬁ PRINT N

FOUND LEAK AT FUELLINE ABOVE VALVE,QUT SIDE SET, SHUT OFF AT <>vdm«mxwr IS MAKIN
G UP ORDER TO REBULILD mwoz <bh<w TO METER

ENTERED 05/05/05 BY HSTEIX STATUS 50 08:48 RTYPE GENERAL PRINT N
MARGARET CALLED STATED SHE SMELLS GAS ODOR WHEN SHE WORKS IN HER GARDEN

ENTERED BY STATUS Wﬂmmm PRINT

NEXT SCREEN: o
DC901007 PF3-MENU PF4-MAIN MENU PF7-BACKWARD PF8-FORWARD
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Page: 1 Document Name:

IRMH
DIST: (0020 WR#: 080347 CA#: 208-420~7100~01 MTR#

JOB ADDRESS: 105*LF, N LOCKWILLOW AVE, HARRISBURG

COMMENTS: GAS SHUT OFF DUE TO LEAKS...LEAKS AT METER

1118747, METER OUTSIDE FRONT p
CONTACT NAME: SHAFER, MARGARET R

CONTACT ADDRESS: :

Exind QS

oqxwmﬁ@m‘

Heok Ak HzmmmnHHoz\wmmem\szzamzwsz HISTORY * * * & &
: 1118747 REM: 05/11/05

SET. .PLEASE REPAIR/REBUILD

¥tz

PHONE# : 717 671-5318 APPL4:

DATE REQ: 05/05/05

JOB CODE: 20-002 SPECIAL METER CHANGE
WPA: JCS  TECHID: REPID:
@ - JOBCARD: HARORDER  TRBL: N
SCH#:

ZONE: 17112A APP DTR:
DTILITY TYPE (G E W): G mbm, BUDGET ITEM: 99
ON: 05/05/05 @ 09:28 STATUS: 99

TAKEN BY: PBUXT
SS/FDR: usb: UsD 1ID:

e e ————— WORK SCHEUULING ~--
CODE =~ REQUIREMENT  STATUS{ CREW HQ : 2701CS

599 JOB SCHEDULED C | CREW ID : RNTCAQ

699 WORK COMPLETED C | PRIORITY: 6

736 ARUTO TRANS REJECTED <C | SCHD START: 05/05/05

o % A N St (it (i Sk i A ol s o it e M ity i Ahn Uy S S o, oot i o A i s,

CREW ID: RNICAO ON: 95/05/05 Q 08:57 EST TIME:
JOB CODE: 20-002 CHANGE: REOPEN:

WORK COMPLETION ~~

PRINT REQ: RDGREGCD

IMS ID: MISC:

i g il i e

| RELATED WR#: 080320

| NOTICE LOG:

| FCODE: 2-878-01~-701-511
| HA CD: LPAXT NOTICE REQ?: N

i e, o i Wt . Nt . N ok ot e ot A, ., i S o A, At k. s

0.40 ACT TIME: ~ 1.75

SKETCH: N RESOLUTION CODE: 99 FOLLOW UD:

NEXT SCREEN:
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COMPANY: GUD REGION: HBG DISTRICT: 0020 W/R#: 080341 CREW HQ: 2701CS :
STATUS 99 ON 11/27/05 HISTORY . SCHEME# « Wpa: J05
PROJECT NAME: ZONE: 171127
JOB ADDRESS: 105*1F,N bonszHbGS AVE, HARRISBURG TYPE: 20~002 IRMA
TECE ID: , CTCT: SHAFER,MARGARET R DISP wﬂmﬁm

mzamwmo om\pw\oc BY CSPIN STATUS &0 08:52 wewmw GENERAL PRINT N

NICAISE: 5-5-05,,RMVD MTR#1118747 I-1465,,,SET MTR#1363667 I-0000,,,REMOVED
OLD SET, REBUILT AND TIED FUEL LINE IN PIPING TEST OK, GAS UP 0K, REG OK. DAMAG
mU THREAD ON METER SO 1 mezmwm METEKR

ENTERED BY , STATUS | RTYPE | PRINT

ENTERED BY | STATUS memmm,. PRINT

_ NEXT SCREEN: |
DCYCLOC7 PF3-MENU PF4-MAIN MENU PF7-BACKWARD PF8-FORWARD
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Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission AUG 2 9 2006
Office of Administrative Law Judge ‘
P.0. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

y
L

i34

-t T
~

I

A
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RE: C-20065954 ;
Billing Dispute, Gas Leak

6E:8 |

As previously stated in my complaint to the Public Utility Commission, I am forwarding copies of the
pictures taken a day after the pipes were sealed by UGI Gas.

-} was told by the worker from UGH, that the keak was before the meter, however, T stood there and watched
this worker, not only replace the meter, but also put the liguid soap on the pipes comung directly out of the
back of the meter. The pipes themselves were Jeaking, as bubbles were erupting from the joints. These
pipes, from what 1 arn told by various heating and plumbing contractors in the area, are supplicd by the ges
company. The main pipe coming directly from furnace leading to the outside wall, is the owner’s
responsibility.

After the pipes were sealed, rwo other workers, from UGH came to miy house to inspect the furnace, 10
determine if this property, (at one time being used as two separate apartments) still supplied gas for one
residence or two. At that time, the two went into my basement, checked the units, and then went back
outside, stating everything was alright. ;

At that tirne, 1 entered the house, but still had the window open to our storm door. The ong UGI worker
stated 1o the second, “Wow, who did they send out to do that, (he was pointing to the sealed pipes.” The
other worker asked what he meant, and the first stated “look were the plpcs were sealed, they ARE after the
meier, and that's-our pipe. That should have been painted over.”

Also the reason for the dispute, is that when we moved in, there was an apartment upstairs; however it had
it's own electric hot water heater, and had electnic baseboard heating, on a separate PPL meter. The tenant
then moved out 2 months after we took posession of the property, leaving my daughter, my husband, and
myself in the property.

For the past 6 years that we have been there, the gas usage has never come down, and only my husband and
myself, have been living in the property for the past 3 years, since my daughter moved and got her own
place. Since the Jeak has been sealed, we have seen an improvernent in our monthly bills. However, we
were told by UGI representative, the property was listed with UGI as a commerical property, due to it once
being rented. When I called the UGH 1ep, to mquire about this, 1 was told that an inspection of the property
had to be made, in order to change this. Thus, the two UGl 1eps, previously stated in this letter, were
dispatched to the house, ‘

Also, one three separate occasions, I requested a billing history be sent to my attention showing from the -
time we took posession of the house, o current, and was told, UGY didn’t save records that long. T would

also like 1o add that the only pas we have in our house, is gas heated hot water for bathing, and for heating

our boiler Every other appliance in our hause is electric, ™ = s ey
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Sincerely, : .y ;)
:v;:xfgc aixd James Shafer ( ~30 ol 579 r/ ‘ ,
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